Brookhav

GEORGIA
DATE: November 7, 2019
TO: All Offerors
FROM: City of Brookhaven Procurement Department
RE: RFP No. 19-405, Tree Canopy Study Update

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation.



ADDENDUM NO. 1
RFP NO. 19-405
TREE CANOPY STUDY UPDATE

A. The following are questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for the above-
referenced solicitation:

1. Does the city have leaf-on, 4-band aerial or satellite imagery to provide for any of the
past 10 years other than 2014 and 20167
No, the city does not have any imagery.

2. Does the city require tree canopy mapping for each year, or can alternative methods be
used such as random point-based classification?
Alternative approaches can be submitted in the proposals (e.g. every other year
imagery, starting in the first available year if 2009 is not available).

3. Is full land cover mapping required for historic years or will canopy mapping alone
suffice?
Canopy mapping alone is sufficient.

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same.



